
Dennis Feltgen - NWS Federal Service Account


From: Dennis Feltgen - NWS Federal Service Account


Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 12:02 PM


To: Christopher Vaccaro - NOAA Federal


Subject: Fwd: Univision Network Request


---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Vilma Tarazona <VTarazona@univision.net>


Date: Tue, Sep 10, 2019 at 12:00 PM


Subject: Univision Network Request


To: nhc.public.affairs@noaa.gov <nhc.public.affairs@noaa.gov>


Cc: Guillermo Martinez <gimartinez@univision.net>


Hello,


We would like to interviews one of your Spanish speaking meteorologist today in regards to hurricane


Dorian and if Alabama was in any danger to be affected by it.


We would very much appreciate your help.


Many thanks.


Sincerely,


Vilma Tarazona


Univision Network


National News Correspondent


Cell 786 376 6936
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--

Dennis Feltgen


Communications & Public Affairs Officer


Meteorologist


NOAA Communications & External Affairs


National Hurricane Center


Miami, Fla.


305-229-4404


dennis.feltgen@noaa.gov


nhc.public.affairs@noaa.gov
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